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Schloss, Shelly

From: Markee, Kimberly
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:45 PM
To: Schloss, Shelly
Subject: FW: Distance between medical marijuana use

Shelly, 
 
Please post the answer to a question below on our Marijuana website . 
 
Thanks, 
Kim 
 

From: Markee, Kimberly  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:44 PM 
To: 'Deanna Schmidt' <dschmidt@insitecommercial.com> 
Subject: RE: Distance between medical marijuana use 

 
Dear Ms. Schmidt, 
 
In answer to your question below, there is nothing to prohibit a marijuana use from going next to another marijuana 
use.  There is no required minimum distance. 
 
Thank you for your interest. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kim 
 
 

Kim Markee 
Clerk 
5200 Civic Center Drive 
Waterford MI  48329 
p. 248-674-6211 
f. 248.674.5455 
kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov 

 
 
 
 
From: Deanna Schmidt <dschmidt@insitecommercial.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:58 PM 
To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 
Subject: Distance between medical marijuana use 

 
Is there anything that prohibits a marijuana use from going next to another marijuana use?  Is there a certain 
distance that has to be between 2 properties for them both to have a marijuana use?   
 
 
--  
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Deanna Schmidt 
Executive Assistant 
Insite Commercial 
1111 W. Oakley Park Road 
Suite 220 
Commerce Twp., MI 48390 
248-802-3561 - Mobile 
248-359-9000 x-1 - Office 
248-636-4981 - Fax 
dschmidt@insitecommercial.com 
www.insitecommercial.com 
  

    
  
This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, 
dissemination, distribution or use of this communication, in whole or in part, is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If 
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message 
and delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments hereto or links herein, 
from your system.  Please note that electronic communications are susceptible to change.  The sender of this 
communication is not liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained herein or 
for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system it may cause.  The sender does not guarantee that the 
integrity of this communication has been maintained or that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions 
or interference. 
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